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Melendez, Yadira

From: Lopez, Faviola
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 10:00 AM
To: Melendez, Yadira
Cc: Cooney, Jim
Subject: FW: Courtesy Copy of Summons- 4295 N Teutonia Ave

Please add entire email thread to the file for the summons.  
Thank you 
 

From: Austin Baldwin <austin@ovblaw.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 9:40 AM 
To: Lopez, Faviola <Faviola.Martin@milwaukee.gov>; Emil Ovbiagele <emil@ovblaw.com> 
Cc: Gresham, Travis <tgresh@milwaukee.gov>; Cooney, Jim <Jim.Cooney@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: RE: Courtesy Copy of Summons‐ 4295 N Teutonia Ave 
 
Thank you for sending these over to me, Faviola. We do not need the physical copies at this time, but thank you for holding 
them. The electronic files will be fine. 
 
Best,  
 
Austin Baldwin 
Firm Administrator/Paralegal 

OVB Law & Consulting S.C. 
826 N Plankinton Ave. 
Suite 600 
Milwaukee, WI 53203 
414. 585. 0588 (office)  
414. 255. 3031 (fax) 
 

 
The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, 
any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in 
error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message. Legal advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the OVB Law & Consulting, 
S.C. client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any other party. 
 

From: Lopez, Faviola <Faviola.Martin@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 8:40 AM 
To: Austin Baldwin <austin@ovblaw.com>; Emil Ovbiagele <emil@ovblaw.com> 
Cc: Gresham, Travis <tgresh@milwaukee.gov>; Cooney, Jim <Jim.Cooney@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: RE: Courtesy Copy of Summons‐ 4295 N Teutonia Ave 
 
See attachment for the original email sent. Were these served? We still have the hard copies and have been waiting for 
your office to pick them up for you to serve.  
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Have a good day, 
 

Ytä|ÉÄt _ÉÑxé 
Faviola Lopez 
License Division Assistant Manager 
200 E. Wells St. Rm. 105 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 
Office 414‐286‐2238 
www.milwaukee.gov/license 
Take Our Survey Here 
 

 
 
 
 

From: Austin Baldwin <austin@ovblaw.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 3:53 PM 
To: Lopez, Faviola <Faviola.Martin@milwaukee.gov>; Emil Ovbiagele <emil@ovblaw.com> 
Cc: Gresham, Travis <tgresh@milwaukee.gov>; Cooney, Jim <Jim.Cooney@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: RE: Courtesy Copy of Summons‐ 4295 N Teutonia Ave 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
Can you please forward directly to me copies of the electronic versions of the subpoenas for our files? 
 
Thank you,  
 
Austin Baldwin 
Firm Administrator/Paralegal 

OVB Law & Consulting S.C. 
826 N Plankinton Ave. 
Suite 600 
Milwaukee, WI 53203 
414. 585. 0588 (office)  
414. 255. 3031 (fax) 
 

 
The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, 
any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in 
error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message. Legal advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the OVB Law & Consulting, 
S.C. client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any other party. 
 

From: Lopez, Faviola <Faviola.Martin@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 3:51 PM 
To: Emil Ovbiagele <emil@ovblaw.com>; Austin Baldwin <austin@ovblaw.com> 
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Cc: Gresham, Travis <tgresh@milwaukee.gov>; Cooney, Jim <Jim.Cooney@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: RE: Courtesy Copy of Summons‐ 4295 N Teutonia Ave 
 
Good afternoon Attorney Ovbiagele, 
 
Per my email below, we still have the hard copies of the subpoenas. Please confirm when these will be picked up for 
service. If you have served the copies sent via email, please let us know.  
 
Have a good day, 
 

Ytä|ÉÄt _ÉÑxé 
Faviola Lopez 
License Division Assistant Manager 
200 E. Wells St. Rm. 105 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 
Office 414‐286‐2238 
www.milwaukee.gov/license 
Take Our Survey Here 
 

 
 
 
 

From: Lopez, Faviola  
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 2:03 PM 
To: Emil Ovbiagele <emil@ovblaw.com> 
Cc: Gresham, Travis <tgresh@milwaukee.gov>; Cooney, Jim <Jim.Cooney@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: Courtesy Copy of Summons‐ 4295 N Teutonia Ave 
 
Good afternoon Attorney Ovbiagele, 
 
Please see attached a courtesy copy of the summons that MPD will be serving your client. I have also attached a copy of 
the subpoenas. These are ready, would you like to have someone pick up the hard copies? 
 
Have a good day, 
 

Ytä|ÉÄt _ÉÑxé 
Faviola Lopez 
License Division Assistant Manager 
200 E. Wells St. Rm. 105 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 
Office 414‐286‐2238 
www.milwaukee.gov/license 
Take Our Survey Here 
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The City of Milwaukee is subject to Wisconsin Statutes related to public records. Unless otherwise exempted 
from the public records law, senders and receivers of City of Milwaukee e-mail should presume that e-mail is 
subject to release upon request, and is subject to state records retention requirements.  


